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Mastercreation TFS

From: Prasad Gurav
Sent: 10 August 2024 13:22
To: Vishal Gandhi; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Paresh Patil; Aijaz Naim; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Order Address code Required for Cargill India Pvt Ltd in SKPL entity 
Attachments: maha updated gstnrc New (1).pdf

Dear Omkar , 
Please update immediately . 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards , 
Prasad Gurav  
Procurement and Supplychain 
09594941985 
 

From: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 August 2024 19:58 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Address code Required for Cargill India Pvt Ltd in SKPL entity  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar , 
 
Please find the attached GST Certificate. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 

 
 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 August 2024 17:29 
To: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Address code Required for Cargill India Pvt Ltd in SKPL entity  
 
Dear Vishal, 
 
Please provide GST Certificate. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 
 

From: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 August 2024 15:50 
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
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Please update urgently as we need to send PO to vendor for Sunflower oil . 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 

 
 

From: Vishal Gandhi  
Sent: 03 August 2024 13:36 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Order Address code Required for Cargill India Pvt Ltd in SKPL entity  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Omkar , 
 
This is to inform you that the Order Address code is not available in SKPL entity for vendor Cargill India Pvt Ltd , please suggest should we need to create new vendor code 
or you will add Order Address code in SKPL  
 
Vendor :- V000585 – Vendor Name Cargill India Pvt Ltd  
 
Below Screen Shot FYR of MALS entity :-  
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Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 

 
 


